LIQUOR AND BEER MEETING LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO CITY/COUNTY AUDITORIUM, 520 ROOD AVENUE

MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 1993, 8:00 A.M.

I. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u> - The meeting convened at 8:05 a.m. Those present were Hearing Officer Philip Coebergh, Assistant City Attorney John Shaver, and City Clerk Stephanie Nye.

II. <u>DECISION - RESOLUTION OF FINDINGS AND DECISION RE:</u> APPLICATIONS FOR NEW LICENSES OR TO TRANSFER LOCATION

A. Application for a 3.2% Beer License by Inland Oil Products, Inc., dba Inland Oil Products, Inc., 2494 West Highway 6 & 50

President: Jon Muehlberger Sec/Treas: Michael Hawe Director: Henry Ricci

Ms. Carolyn Guymon, District Supervisor, was present. City Clerk Stephanie Nye read into the record the report regarding this application. Subsequent to preparation of this report, the City Clerk contacted District Attorney Greg Muehler who reported that Ricci Investment did plead guilty to a violation of 12-46-112(1)(f) which is a Class II misdemeanor (selling without a license). A guilty plea was entered with a \$200 fine and \$138 court costs. Ricci Investment Company was cited in July, 1993, and pled guilty in October.

Ms. Guymon explained that originally Rich Schultz assisted in taking over the company. Ms. Guymon had supplied Mr. Schultz with forms and paperwork to file a transfer of ownership. The application to transfer ownership was not filed with the City Clerk. The company thought the application had been filed, but it was not. In July, 1993, Ricci Investment Company was cited for selling without a license. At that time all 3.2% fermented malt beverages were removed from the location. As a result, Ricci Investment Company was required to file an application for a new license.

Assistant City Attorney John Shaver stated that he will secure additional reports regarding the violation, and a copy of the register of actions from County Court.

Hearing Officer Phil Coebergh reserved a decision on this application until the next regularly scheduled meeting to be held on December 15, 1993, allowing additional input by the applicant and others between now and that date. Liquor and Beer Meeting 1993

-2-

B. Application for a 3.2% Beer License by Ricci Investment Company dba Ricci Investment Company, 2526 Broadway

President: Jon Muehlberger Sec/Treas: Michael Hawe Stockholder: Delta Oil Company Director: Henry Ricci

Ms. Carolyn Guymon was present for this application also. City Clerk Stephanie Nye read into the record the report regarding this application. Ms. Nye reiterated that Ricci Investment Company was cited for selling without a license in July, 1993, went to court in October, and pled guilty to a Class II misdemeanor.

The Hearing Officer indicated that the previous discussion regarding the Inland Oil Products application is the same discussion regarding Ricci Investment Company since both companies are comprised of the same officers. He also reserved a decision on this application until the next regularly scheduled meeting to be held on December 15, 1993.

III. APPLICATIONS TO RENEW LIQUOR AND BEER LICENSES

- A. Albertson's Food Center, 1830 N. 12th Street (3.2% Beer) The application was in order, and approved.
- B. Bookcliff Oil Company, 2896 North Avenue (3.2% Beer) The application was in order, and approved.
- C. C & F Food Store #9, 2847 North Avenue (3.2% Beer) A representative was present. The application was in order, and approved.
- D. City Market Store #32, 200 Rood Avenue (3.2% Beer) The application was in order, and approved.
- E. Fraternal Order of Eagles No. 595, 1674 Highway 50 (Club) The application was in order, and approved.
- F. Los Reyes Restaurant, 811 S. 7th Street (Hotel-Restaurant) The application was in order, and approved.
- G. Orchard Mesa Liquors, 2706 Highway 50 (Retail Liquor Store) The application was in order, and approved.
- H. Pancho's Villa, 801 N. 1st Street (Hotel-Restaurant) Fire Department and Health Department reports have not been received. Reports should be received within the next few days. The application was approved, subject to obtaining both reports
- indicating compliance.
 I. V.F.W. Beye Lotz #1247, 1404 Ute Avenue (Tavern)
 The application was in order, and approved.
- J. Wrigley Field, 1810 North Avenue (Hotel-Restaurant) The Health Department reports a score of 51, indicating four

critical violations. The application was approved, subject to receipt of the Health Department report showing compliance.

IV. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 a.m.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING - December 15, 1993